

Joan

Housekeeper



Personal Information

Birthdate	1981
Nationality	– Philippines
Marital status, own children	Married, has children (2 kids)
Place of Birth	Philippines
Location	Russian Federation, Moscow, visa expeired
Metro	– Oktyabrskoe pole
Driving License	Yes
Have a car	No
Personal characteristics	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> – Responsible – Active – Experienced
Key skills	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> – Ability to adapt to all kind of situations quickly – Ability to work using your own initiative, taking on extra responsibility – High profile family experience
About myself	An experienced and diligent housekeeper with work experience in Russia, Cyprus and Abu Dhabi.

Education

Faculty of Education, System technology Institute, Philippines , Philippines

Working experience

2023 - 2024

Company cleaner in Yakutsk

2013 - 2015

Housekeeper in Cyprus

My role includes – All housekeeping duties in 3 different households.

Reason for leaving Returned to the Philippines

2007 - 2013

Family driver in Abu Dhabi

My role includes – Driving 3 family members, running errands for them.

Additional information

Tagalog Native

English Intermediate

ID 23437

Excellent references available on request